

From: FREW Angela [<mailto:Angela.FREW@rms.nsw.gov.au>]

Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2017 3:21 PM

To: Natasha Harras <Natasha.Harras@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: JEGATHESAN Jana <Jana.JEGATHESAN@rms.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: 20170307 RMS Response: Modification - Sir Moses Montefiore Jewish Home MP10_0044 MOD 2

Hi Natasha,

Thank you for sending the application for MP10_0044 MOD 2 to Roads and Maritime Services, on review of the modification application it does not appear to trigger referral for comment in accordance with legislation namely State Environmental Planning Policy (Infrastructure) or the Roads Act.

The subject application for reduction of parking and internal modifications will not have a significant impact on the operation or efficiency of the classified road network.

Regards,

Angela Frew (nee Malloch)
Senior Land Use Planner | CBD & East Precinct
Network Sydney
T 02 8849 2041 M 0475 814 736
www.rms.nsw.gov.au
Every journey matters

Roads and Maritime Services